
MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 PHONE (907) 343-4590 P.O. Box 196650 ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99519-6650 
 

DATE OF INVITATION    TIME AND DATE OF OPENING 
 

4/13/2023 
 

3:00 PM Local Time, May 3, 2023 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
TO INVITATION TO BID No. 2023C016                 DATE ISSUED: April 18, 2023  
 
TITLE:  100th Ave Surface Rehabilitation Minnesota Dr to Victor Rd 
 
The following changes and/or additions are hereby made to subject Invitation to Bid: 
 
 
1.  INCORPORATE: Municipality of Anchorage Contractor Questionnaire  
 
All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 
An electronic (.pdf) copy of the Invitation to Bid is available at Municipality of Anchorage, Purchasing 
Office website; (http://www.muni.org/Departments/purchasing/Pages/bidding.aspx)  Should you 
choose to obtain a copy of the Invitation to Bid from the website; it is your responsibility to periodically 
check the website for addends.  
 
THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN SPACE PROVIDED ON BID PROPOSAL 
SHEET OR SIGNED AND RETURNED TO PURCHASING PRIOR TO TIME SET FOR BID 
OPENING IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 7.20.020C. 
 
Municipality of Anchorage reserves the right to accept or reject bids.  Prices quoted must be F.O.B. 
Destination.  Municipality is exempt from Federal Excise Tax.  Bids shall be submitted to the 
Purchasing Office prior to time set for opening.  Any bids not received by the Purchasing Office 
prior to that time will not be considered and will be returned. 
                
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM PRIOR TO THE DATE AND TIME 
SHOWN ABOVE OR YOUR BID MAY BE REJECTED. 
 
VENDOR NAME____________________________             MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE 
 
SIGNATURE________________________________                             
                    
DATE OF BID_______________________________          Chris Hunter 
                                             Deputy Purchasing Director 
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Municipality of Anchorage 
Contractor Questionnaire 

Contractors/Vendors wishing to qualify for award of a bid or proposal offered by the Municipality of 
Anchorage shall submit this completed form and any supplemental information requested by this 
form within five days following a request by the Purchasing Officer.  
 
This form is to be filled out by the prime, and subcontractors that perform work “on-site”. On-site is 
defined as the physical place or places where the building or work called for in the contract will 
remain, and any other site where a significant portion of the building or work is constructed, 
provided that such site is established specifically for the performance of the contract or project. 
 
Contractor/Vendor Name:                       
 
Owner(s) of Company (if sole proprietorship or partnership):       
              
 
List all Alaska construction contractor’s registration numbers, registration types and expiration 
dates of the Alaska business licenses held by your company in the past three years:  
              
              
  
Has your company changed names, business license number, or contractor registration number 
in the past three years? 
 

  Yes   No 
 
If “Yes,” explain on a separate signed page, including the reason for the change. 
 
Has any owner, partner or (for corporations) officer of your company operated any business 
offering similar services outlined in the bid or proposal  under any other name in the past three 
years?  
 

  Yes   No 
 
If “Yes,” explain on a separate signed page, including the reason for the change. 
 
Certifications & Disclosures 
For these questions & certifications, “company” includes any entity that shares or has shared 
majority ownership or control with your company. “Determination of violation” includes any 
citations, orders or recommendations issued to or against the company. 
 
Debarment 
 
1. In the last three years has your company been debarred from bidding on, or being 

awarded, a state or federal project?  
 

  Yes   No 
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Occupational Safety & Health 
 Note: Only willful violations of state or federal occupational safety and health laws 

will result in disqualification; disclosure of other violations does not lead to 
automatic disqualification.  

 
2. In the last three years has your company been determined to have committed a willful 

violation of state or federal occupational safety and health law? For purposes of this 
question, a state or federal occupational safety and health law includes laws enforced by 
the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA), Alaska Occupational Safety 
and Health (AKOSH), or another state’s occupational safety and health agency. 

 
  Yes   No 

 
3. In the last three years, has the federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

(OSHA), Alaska Occupational Safety and Health (AKOSH), or another state’s occupational 
safety and health agency, made a determination of violation against your company?  
 

Note: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the appropriate appeals board has 
not yet ruled on your appeal, you need not include information about it. 

   Yes   No 
 
 If “Yes,” attach a separate signed page describing each citation. 

 
Wage & Hour 
 Note: Only willful violations of state or federal wage and hour laws will result in 

disqualification; disclosure of other violations does not lead to automatic 
disqualification. 

 
4. In the last three years has your company been determined to have committed a willful 

violation of state or federal wage and hour law? 
 

  Yes   No 
  
5. In the last three years has there been a determination of violation of wage and hour laws 

against your company? Wage and hour violations include failure to pay minimum wages, 
overtime, or prevailing wages. 
 

  Yes   No 
 
If “Yes,” attach a separate signed page describing each violation, identifying the claim by 
claimant, date, and status/outcome. 
 

Unemployment Insurance & Workers’ Compensation 
 
6. In the last three years has there been a determination of violation of unemployment 

insurance or workers’ compensation requirements against your company?   
 

  Yes   No 
 
If “Yes,” attach a separate signed page describing each violation, identifying the claim by 
claimant, date, and status/outcome. 
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Licensing & Registration 
 
7. If a license or certificate of fitness is required to perform any services provided by your 

company, has there been a determination of violation of any certificate of fitness 
requirements against your company in the last three years? 
 

  Yes   No 
 
If “Yes,” attach a separate signed page describing each violation, identifying the claim by 
claimant, date, and status/outcome. 
 

Subcontracting 

8. I certify that all independent subcontractors engaged by my company meet the definition of 
an independent contractor under Alaska Statute 23.30.230. 

 
  Yes   No 

 
9. I understand that my company is responsible for ensuring that each subcontractor my 

company uses on the project completes this form and associated documentation. I will 
submit any disclosures required by Anchorage Municipal Code. 

  I understand 
 

10. I understand that my company is responsible for providing this form and any associated 
documentation for each subcontractor hired after award within 30 days of hire, and that the 
subcontractor may not begin work on the project until such information is provided.  

  
  I understand 

 
11. I understand that my company is responsible for ensuring that if any event, such as a 

violation or loss of coverage, causes the information submitted by the subcontractor to 
change, the subcontractor shall submit updated certifications or disclosures within 30 days 
of occurrence to the department contract administrator.  
 

  I understand 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
 
 

Dated:  _________________     ________________________________________ 
      (Signature)   
 
                                                     ________________________________________ 
      (Printed name and title) 
 

Right to Appeal: Anchorage Municipal Code provides that any person adversely affected in 
connection with the award of a municipal contract, including the Municipality’s determination on 
responsibility, may request that the mayor or assembly refer the matter to the bidding review 
board.  
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